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[SECOND A8SJ<;}IBLY REPRlN'fJ 

SENATE, No. 1549 
[OFFICIAL Cory REPnINT] 

with Assembly committee an11•HdHH•11b adopted .JnnP 29, 1981 

and Assembly arne11dmP11t,•; adoptt,d '.\°'O\'('llther 16, 1981 

ST A TE OF NEW JERSEY 

L'JTRODUCJ•:n OC'l'OBl•:H !l, 1980 

By Senatore Jvn•;RLlNO, 1Ilm'l'O. YA'J'J,:S, Kl•!NNI<;DY, ORE('IHO, 

L1Pl\1AN CA!Jl•'IJ,:LD, O!L\"\'I•:S, IIIH!C\L1\, J'I,:RSKU•\ a111I 

DrFRANCI•!SCO 

Referred to Committee on Ciounty and Municipal Government 

AN AcT authorizing the creatio11 of a cfoht of the State of New 

.Jersey hy tssuam·,, of boHds or th(, ~tate i11 the su111 of 

"[$75,000,000.00]" 0 $85,ooo,ooo.oo• to capitalize the New Jersey 

Local Development Financing F'und and to provide support for 

the revitalization and development of•, and the creation of urban 

industrial parks in,* the communities of this State; providing the 

ways and rne1rns to pay tl1<, i11t.,n·st oJ' said d<'l,t and also to pay 

and disehari,;,, tl1<· pri:,<'i;ial thPr<•nf; providing fur the submission 

ol' this act t:, 11w pnnpl" at a gpneral el;,<'tioH; and rnaki n~ an 

appropriatin,,. 

lh: 1'1' ENAc'l'1cn 1,y 1hr: 8~1iatre a11d Grnc·ml Assembly of the 8tatP. 

2 of Nr:w ,lersey: 

1. This act sltall l,c, k111J1•:11 :rnd may I><• eitPd as the "Commui1ity 

:.! Development Bo11d .\et of '**[lfl81]**' .. *1.982 .. *". 

,) 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

2. The Leg·islalurc, :i11ds 1 hat then, eolltin1w to exist in tho 

:State areas of hir;h 1111ernploynH•nt. low IPvPls of ll<'W capital invcst­

numt, deprPHsPd livi111:· n11d working- eol1ditio11s and a ,leterioratiup; 

tax hasf'; that vigorous actioll <'all halt the dPcli11e in P<·1mo111ic 

activity and the under<!111plo)'lllPllt of economic resources i., these 

areas, revers;, the deterioni(ion of the vahrn of f'Xisting investment 

therein and tlm level or pulilic nwe1111e collcetions 011 that invest-

8 ment, and elimiuatP the disiuce11tive to new investnwnt; a11d that 

!) the improvem011t of these areas is vital 1o the safety, health and 

lO welfare of the reside11ts thereof and of the State, am! constitutes 

ll a major op port unity !'or ,rnhn11ci11g the economic comlitio11 of the 

EXPLANATION-Matter enclo•ed In bold-faced bracketo [thuol In the aboTe 1»111 
is not enacted and i~ inh-'nderl to be omitterl in the law. 
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12 Stat<', l'or augmeutillg the iiscal resources of government and for 

l,l 1rnsiHti11g jffivatc aml 1,L1Llic dforts Oil behalf of community devel-

14 opmei,t. The Legiflaturc• further fi11ds that there exist among 

15 rnauy of the I ural a11d d,,vdo1,i1,g communities of this State older 

l6 central co11m1<,reial tlislriets whieli have failed to realize their 

17 potrntial with res1wd to ccouornic adivity aml which have not 

LS participated ill the (•conomic and social development which has 

19 occurrccl aro1111d tlw111, and that any mealii11gful attempt at solving 

20 the <levelopmcr, t problems of these commercial districts requires 

21 a11d deserves a sig-11ilieailt effort 1,y both the private and public 

22 sectors-

23 'J'Jw Legislature ddermi,1es tlml the developm@t a11d redevelop-

24 ment of these areas and commercial districts require substantial 

:2G privatP and p11!ilic capital sp<•11diug; that tli,1 stimulation of that 

2(i srwnding in 1nrn n,cp1ir<>s lhi, lna,fornlrip of' the State and of the 

'27 r.iti,,n11s of th-, m1111icipalilil's con<'.Pl'lied as to fin:wcial ,·ommilnw11t 

28 and as [ll pulilic p:trlicipatin:i in IIH, 11la1111i,;g ol' th,· <'Olll'SP of 

2D eco!101ni<', r<~nPwal ~ that 11u1ny loC'al gn1,' 1.•ri111H~nts, local dt~velopnwi1t 

30 cur·poratio11~, ,:•01111nui1i1y d(!\'(!lnp11:i)1if- c·orporationi::-, Lnn1ici1,al port 

:11 authorities and ot!wr ""titi,•:: i11 tli,, Siati, lmw sll(Jw11 a willing·rn•ss 

3:2 to rnake tlw nl'cPssary {i1;a1,c-ial co111111itrn1·11t and have gai11(:d 

33 ex1wrie11ce as i11stnt11H'1,l, or public access to and i11volveme11l 

34 with the dev<'lopmenl prol'ess; that lllany of U1ese entities have 

35 experieuced difficulty in rui:oi1:g :;e,,d 11w1"'Y i'or prn,jpct8 of rnocl-

36 eratP risk whieh am justilied uoth 011 enonomic grounds and Oil 

37 groumls of their potential cmd.ributioH to the welfare of the corn-

38 munities in which they are located; that expanded activity by 

39 these entities is 11ecessary to the developme!lt or 1·edevelopme11t 

40 of these communities; and that the problems posed by the decline 

41 ol' these cornmw1ilies arc bcyoml nm1<'dy solely through the exer-

42 c1sn by :State Government of its regulatory aud police, power alld, 

4B 11t the same time, have llot been effectively addressed by tlw 

44 operations of private enterprise. 

45 The Lflgislature, thereforn, d,,elarns that i11 order to aid in 

46 rnmedying the afon,said <·ou<litions oJ u11deremployme11t, mider-

47 investment and umlerdevplop111c11t as lJ1py obtai11 in this Slate, 

48 ihat the State shall assi~1 the <~('0110111ic development activities of 

49 certain local govermne11t~, local development corporations, corn-

50 munity development corporations, 11111nicipal port authorities and 

51 other entities, by capitalizing the New Jersey Local Development 

52 Financing Fund, established pursuant to the provisions of 

53 P. L. , o. , (C. ) •[andr •,• by extending 



54 additional assistance to rural and developing communities as pro; 

55 vided •[in this actr •by law, and by providing assistance for the 

56 creation and development of urban industrial parks as provided 

57 by law\ through the issuance of bonds of the State, as hereinafter 

58 provided. 

1 ,l. As used in this aet, "f"u,,d·· 111,,a11s tlw Comnnmity Develop-

2 ment Bond l•'rnHl <:stablicsl1t•d 1mrsua1<i t,J llw provisions of St>Ction 

3 14 of this act. 

1 4. 'l'h<' State Treasurel· sl1all issue a11d promulgate, pursuant to 

2 law, such rules :wd n,µ;ulatiu11s as an, 11et·1•ssary and appropriate 

3 to <'arry out the pn,visio,!H ol this act with r<'Sp<•<·.t to the issw11,ce 

4 of bonds hereunder. 

1 5. Bonds of the State of New ,J erscy in the sum of 

2 •[$75,000,000.00]• "$85,000,000.00' are authorized for the purpose 

3 of assisting community development, to be allocated as follows: 

4 a. $4ri,000,000.00 lo 1!11• ii,m1wi11u;, punrna11t to the provi~io11s of 

fl the ''N,,w ,l<ern1•y Loenl I )pyp\oprnl'11t f•'inancirn; Furn] Act," 

6 P. L. , C. , (C. ) •: of industrial and com-

, mPrcial e111.erpriEPS wltich wiil ;ncrens<' <•n1ployrneJ1t: by Pnc.ouraging-

8 eco11omie dev1,loprn1"1t. withi11 rmrnicipalities f[Halifying tor aid 

9 under P. L. 1978, c. 14. ". or which would qualify under that act 

9A except for the population criterion**. Of the total amount of the 

9B funds allocated under this subsection, not more than °[l;i%] .. 

10 .. 20% .. shall be allocated to the financing of enterprises located 

11 in any one county in the State. 

12 b. $30,000,000.0() to the [inancing- of assistance for capital cou­

rn structio1i projects, in Ui(' form of low intf'rest loans and grants 

14 to counties, nnrnicipalities and such other entities as may here-

15 after he provided by law. Assistance under this subsection shall 

16 be applied to pro;jects which will aid in the revitalization of dis-

17 tressed urban areas in this State or in the promotion of the eco-

18 nomic and social developme11t. of older central commercial districts 

19 in rural and developing communities in accordance with applicable 

20 local, regional and State planning guidelines. •[Applications for 

21 

22 

23 

24 

- · ... ·-·-F \25 

Ne.'({ ,:r.,L~tc:r :iIF{U~l.:f3It1:1Y 1!26 

assistance under this subsection shall he submitted to and re­

viewed by the Commissioner of the Department of Community 

Affairs, who shall (1) issue rules and regulations indicating the 

type of project eligible for assistance undc,r this subsection, and 

the form and content of any application for this assistanct,; aud, 

(2) approve any application for assistance, the provision of which 

would accomplish the purposes of this subsection.]• •Procedures 

for the review and approval of, and eligibility criteria for, projects 
1 , .27 
' ! 
' . I 128 
: - I \ 

18J w. sr ;-;r E sf. • '()b0~.1520J 
i ':'rr.b~Trn:Lt1L.Qfilill.§.:f§2.:'.L ----,-·•-···•"'''---
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29 to receive assistance shall be established by law•. Of the total 

29A a.mount of the funds allocated under this subsection, not more 

29n thnn ••[15%]'• "'20');" shall hP allo<'ated to the financing of 

30 projects loeate<l in any one county in the State. 

31 .. •[•c. $10,000,000.00 lu //,1' /i11r111(·i11,11 o( assista//('/' for /hr crea-

32 tiou aud derc/op1111·11/ n/ 11r/)([.11 i11d·ustrial parks, ac,·ordinq to JJro­

:l3 cedures and cligibilil,11 ,:,iteria lo lie established ln1 law.•]• .. 

:14 •• ... [d.]••·• "''c.''' l'i11a11<·i11J assistaur:e z,rovided pursuant 

;)5 to al/ocalio11s 11wrl, 111 s1d,ser:/io11s 11.'*"[, /,. or c.]• .... •or /,.••• 

3G of this sectim1 shall 110/ i',e 11s,·d /'or au11 pro)ect, or JJOrtion o.f any 

;:!7 project, which in rnl /'l's I l,e w·,1uisitio11, nmstructio'II, rcro11stru.ctio·11, 

:18 de •elopme1it, 1·rde1·do1im,·11/, i11111rnrn11m1/ or relocation of sfrw·­

,!!1 turns, buildillf/-', fa!'i!ilies, easc111enfs or othrr impr01·rme11ts of 

40 real or personal prnp,·rl!f 11'hich are used, or are to be used, fo,. 

41 pu 1Jlic ittility or road, sired, 1iarkway, arnme or highway purposes, 

42 or for reside11tial huitsing. 

43 ' .. d. $10,000,000.!III lo the /iua11ci11g of assistance for the creation 

44 an,l deve/opme11t of urf)(ill i111lnslrial J//Jrks, ac1'ordin.11 to prncr-,d1tres 

45 and eligibility to he esla/,/ished In; lau•.'*• 

46 ,,. Whenever any ji 11a 11(:ial assistamce provided pnrs1tant to allo-

47 cations made in .rnbsedi,ms a., iJ. or *""[c.Ja• '**d.*** of this 

48 se, tion shall require as a cu11ditio11 for lhe zwoi:ision of that assist-

4H ance that an anwwit o,. JH'rl'entage of local fJO'l'ernmental funding 

50 or pri·vate funding /Je rnm.111 if led to the JJrojecf for which assistance 

51 is sought, funds n,ccired f rn111 the !:Jtate pursuant to any nid, 

52 financial assistance or 1w_1; other State prog·ra.m shall not he 1.tsl'd 

53 to meet the reqnired condil im, .' • 

1 G. Said bonds shall lw serial bo11<ls a11d k11ow11 as "Community 

2 Dt·veloprnent Bonds,'' a11d as to each series, tliP last annual i11stall­

;{ 1rn·nt thereof, snl,jcct to rcdPn1ptio11 prior to maturity, shall wature 

4 and be pair! not later tlian :l[> yearn front the date of its issuance 

(j but rnay be issrn·d in whole or in part !'or a Hl10rter terlll. 

6 :::laid bonds shall be issued in one issue*,* or from time to time•: 

7 as the issuing officials herein named shall determine, 

,. The Governor, State 'l'reasurer and Comptroller of the 

2 Treasury or a11y two of such officials (hereinafter referred to as 

3 "the issuing officials" J are hereby authorized to carry out the pro-

4 visio11s of this ac.t relati11g to the issua1tl'C of said bonds, and shall 

5 determine all matters in connection therewith subject to "[provi-

6 sions hereof]" •the provisions of this act•. In case any of said 

7 officials shall be absent from the State or incapable of acting for 

8 any reason, his powers and duties shall be exercised and performed 

9 by such person as shall be authorized by law to act in his place as a 
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10 State official. "The issuing officials are empowered on behalf of the 

11 Sta.te to covenant from time to ti.me with the holders of the bonds 

12 that the proceeds of one or more issues of the bonds will not be 

13 devoted to one or more uses, as the issuing officiuls determine 

14 necessary to assure exemption from Federal income taxation of the 

15 interest on the bonds . .Any covenant shall be set forth in the text 

16 of the bonds of any issue to which the covenant is applicable.• 

l 8. Homls i,;sned i11 accurda11co with the proYisions of !his act 

2 shall be a direct ohligatio11 o[ th0 8tate o/' New .Jersey and tl1t1 faith 

:1 arnl credit o/' the State are pblgcd for 1li0 paym<~n! of the interest 

4 thereon as same shall become due and "for• the payment of the 

5 principal at maturity. The principal and interest of such bonds 

6 shall be exempt from taxation by the State or by any county, 

7 municipality or other taxing district of the State. 

9. Naid bonds shall lie sig-nr,d in the narnP of tl,e State hy the 

2 Governor or hy his faesimil,1 sig-nature, nuder the Great Seal o[ the 

:"l StatP., and attested uy the Secretary o[ Stai<', or an assistant Sccre-

4 tary of State, and shall be eountcrnig-necl hy the facsimile signature 

(i of the Comptroller of the 'l'reasury. Interest coupons attached to 

G said honds shall be signed by the facsimile sigiiature of the Cornp-

7 troller ol' the 'l'reasury. Sueh hou<ls may hP issued notwitlrntamli11g-

8 that any of thEs officials sig11ing tlwrn or whosP facsimile signatures 

9 appear on the bonds or coupons shall ceasP to hold office at the time 

lO of such issue or at the tinw of the rlelivi,ry of such bonds to the 

11 purchaser. 

](), a. Such bonds shall recite that th<:>y are issued for the 

~ purposes set forth iu sectio11 G of this act and that they are is~ued 

3 in pursuance of this act and that this act was suhrnitfod to the 

4 people of the State at the general electiou held in the mouth of 

5 November, ***[HJ81]*"' '"1.982*'' and that it re<'eived the ap-

6 proval of the rnajorit)' of votes l'.ast for a11d ag-ainst it '[as]• •at• 

7 such election. Rul'.h rPl'ital in said bonds shall he conclusive evid,mcP 

8 of the authority or thP :-,tat<' to iss1w said bonds and of their va-

9 lidity. Any bonds cm1taini11g such recital shall i11 any snit, adion 

10 or proceeding involving- their validity be conclusively deemed to 

11 be fully authorized by this act and to have heen issued, sold, exe-

12 cuted and delivered in <·onformity herewith and with all other 

13 provisions of statutes applirahlP thereto. and shall he ineontestabhi 

14 for any cause. 

15 b. Such bonds shall be issued in such denominations and in such 

16 form or forms, whether eonpon or registered as to hoth principal 

17 and iuterest, am! with 01· without surh prnvisions for interchange-

18 ability thereof, as lllay be determined by tlu, issuing officials. 
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11. When the bonds are iss1rnd from time to time•: the bonds of 

2 each issue sball constitute a separate series to lw rlesignated by the 

;) i81'tti11,L:: offieiahL 11:a\'ll Sl•,riP,; of lioi:d~ sha11 lw:u· R1H·l1 rai<' or rah:s 

~ ol' i11t"r,•st as 1,1ay I.,. ,1<-i,•.r111i11,•d liv th" i,rnill~: o1'ii<'ials, ll'hi('li 

:i i 11ten•sl. ,!iall J,., pac·al,J., H<'rniairnnall~·: p1·ovidPd, that the first 

r, ar1t.-: la~! i11L<'l'1 1 ,.:, 1wriod:; irrn)· h0 lo11g-t•r or f-d1or1tir. i11 onl<•r that 

7 i11t<•rn•J1ill,C; SPlllial!JJllal pa, llWlllS 11,ay hp at ('.O!IVellieut elates. 

t ·.\. Naid !Hll1ds sludl Ii,, is,u<'d and sold at such price not less tJiau 

2 the par ,·ahw i lwn,ol' a1J<I :w<'nwd iJJten,st thereon, aJJd 1111der such 

:l len11s, l'o:,diiio11:, n11d n•µ;ulaliol\s. as the iss11i11µ;· ofllcial;; nmy pre­

·l scriJ,.,, nrtn 1101 i, . ., <>i' said sal,·. p11hlisl1cd at \past mice ii, at i,•:u-;t. 

;j tlm·,• ll<'\\i·;r•ap,•rs puliiislll·d i,, th<' :-i;atc of New ,Jersey, and at 

ti least 011ce i11 :, 1,uhlirni.ion ,·arryi11µ; nm11icipal bond 11otices arnl 

7 de\·otPd primarily to f'111:wcial 11<·ws, puhlishPd in the city ot: N,nv 

7A York or i11 l'.C'w ,Jern<'y, the first notice to be at least 5 days prior 

8 

10 

JI 

1G 

17 

18 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

to tl1e day of hid,linµ;. 'l'h<• said 11otice of sale may contain a pro­

vision to t!J,, pff,.,•t that a,1y or all bids in pursuance thereof may 

he l'('jPcfrd. In Ht<' Pvm,t of such rr_jf'ction or of failure to receive 

any acr<1ptablP i,id, the isrni11µ; officials, at any time within 60 days 

l'rom the datP of weh advertisPd sale, may sell such bonds at pri­

v:1t,, sale at sueh pricP 11,)t !es~ than the par value thereof aud 

accnwd intr.rcst tlwr!'on alHl under such i.errns arnl conclitions as 

th,, issui11g ol'lieials rnay prnscrilJe. 'l1lw issuing- officials may sell 

all or part or the bonds of any series as issued to any State l'ull(l 

or to the l<'P<h,rnl Uov<•nrn1r.1i!. or :wy aµ;eiwy thereof, at private 

sal•i, without advertisement. 

13. LTlltil perma11ent ho11ds ca11 be prepared, the issuing officials 

may, ill their <liscretion, isrme in lieu of such permanent bonds tem­

porary bollds in such form and with such privileges as to registra­

tion and exchange for permallent bonds ao, may he determined by 

the issuing officials. 

14. 'I'}w pror.ce<ls from the sale of tl1P bonds shall be paid to the 

State 'J'reasur0r and be held by hirn iu a separate fund and be 

rleposited in such depositories as may be selected by him to the 

credit of the fund, which shall be known as the "Community 

Development Bond Fund." 

15. The proceeds from the sale of the bonds are specifically 

dedicated to and shall be used for the purposes designated in sub­

sections a. "[and b.]• •, IJ. and ... [c.]" .. " .. d .... • of section 5 

of this act, and all such moneys are appropriated for these pur­

poses. No such mone~'s shall he C'Xpended for such purpose, except 

as otherwise hereinhPlow authorizPcl, without the specific appro-
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7 priation thereof by tl1e Legislature, •and the re1;ien· of the om.11.is-

8 sion on Cap-ital Bi,dgeli11y nnrl l'law1i11y,'' hut l,011ds 111ay be is.med 

9 as herein provided 11otwithstandi11g- that th,· Lcg-islat urn 8lial! not 

9A have then adopted an act ,nakinµ; ,q",einc appropriatio11 of a1,v ol' 

9B said moneys. 

10 a. At any time prior to tlw iss11a1w,• a11rl ,;ale ol' howls 1111d,;r 

11 1.hl~ act, tl1P Stat(• Tn 1a~lll'i~r i~ ;111thnrizt>d ~o tran:•d'{~l' l'ro111 any 

12 antilah\,. lllOll"Y i11 tl1<· tn;;isury ot' tlw ~'-tat,, to 11!" cn,dil o!' I.hi• 

];l Col!u1111nily ll<'vPlopmu1l Bn"d Flll1<'., s.ud1 sl!1H ,,s ]!(• ,nay d •,,in 

14 !H~('.(-::•;:-;ary. ~aid ,"S]t]!l -;o ; l'a!:~:rl']Tt•d 1;hall !,t! ri•lunwd {o th,, 

J;> trnu,rnry ,,1· tlti.-; Stat,, Ii:, !!J .. Tn·a,;un•r thPn•of from tit,, IH·oe,,ed;; 

Ui oi'' l./11_, '..;al<~ of UH! find; i~,sdt' ur Lc;:d:~ .. 

1!-l i11vPsh~d a:--: otlH~1· trust J u;:d~ i11 tJH', 1•11:-iLody ol' tlH! State Trna~11rer 

:JO i11 !.111! 1i1c.t111wr provid<'d Ii_\· la\\' .. ~\;.~t t•ar11inµ;s n!ceivt~d tro111 tlu~ 

:21 i11vl'.~.t1111·11t or ,kposil •ll' ,,11ch i'ui:ds shall IH, paid i11to t-1,e (h;iwral 

:22 Slut,, l<'und. 

•/ 

., 
,) 

" 
Ii 

,) 

Ii 

' 8 

!J 

lli. l:! <'a~-w any co11po11 1,011d;~ nr <'.oupoi::-: t!iPn•unto appertajning 

or il!1~, n\,~'.:-;t<•red h1n1d ~lntll h~·e,_Jllli' losl, 1!1ntilaf<•d or deRtroyt:rl, a 

liew l,01,d shaJl l,,, <'X"<'lll,•d nn,I ,!i,liyer<'d of like lnnor, i11 suhstitu-

1ion !'or t.Ji,, lost, 11111tilat.,,l or ,l,,,:troyed boll(!:; or eoup011s, upo1: tlw 

, ;WllN 1·urn ishi 11g· to the is,;u i 11g- officials p\·ide11ee satisfactory to 

I lt,·111 ui' sud, los,;, wuli !atio11 ,,r ,lt,strudion, proof of ownershi1 and 

such s,,<•urity a11,l i1,d,.11111ity ,wd rPimlmrse1nent for expens< s as 

1lw i:-::-:11i11µ· onic•:nl:-: 1na~· n•q11ir". 

17 .. \<;<·rui,d i,,tc>r<'st n'""ived llpo11 t.lu, sal" o!' said bo]l(ls slwll hn 

appliPd lo th,· disdmrµ;" of :, like amount ol' intPrnst upon sai,1 

hoiu.h, wl1,~:1 du,· .. \n: t'.\p:•11:-,11 i1wurr1~d 11~· the i:-:Huiuµ; oOicia!~: for 

aJvt-•rtiDln~·(, eugraving, pri11Li1ig, l'lt•rleal, h~µ:al or other ser\ 1<·es 

1wce8~ary to CUIT,\' out UH• duli,·~ in1posPd upn11 tlwrn hy Uw ;Jro-

visio11s of this ad shall I,,, paid l'rn111 \ it,, proc,,i•ds oi' Tll!' sa1., ol' 

said bonds, by Uw Stat,• 'l'reasrn·<'r upo" warrant ol' the C,·1:1p­

troller of the 'l'reasun·, i11 thP sa111<' 111a1""'r as other 1lLligatiolls 

ol' the Stal,; arP paid. 

18. Bonds or ead, i;eri,,s issiwd I](' r"11 ndPr shall mat.urn ill alllrnal 

3 iHstallrneuts t·o1m11ellei11g· ,wt la1Pr than tl,p le 11th year aud <'lli li11g-

:-l llOt l:J.ter tha1, the tl1irty-iift)1 y<'ar l'rt1111 ll1;, dat" 01· issu,, or sue], 

4 series, and ill such amou11ts as shall Ji,, dt•(,•nni11,,J b.1· tlw iss11i11µ; 

5 officials, alld the issuing oilicials may n•.;c,n·1· to 1 he i'itatc hy appro­

G priate provision in the bonds of 1111_1 seriPs the JHJWPJ' to n,deen all 

7 or ally or such bonds priur to 111a!:11rity at ;:-;ut·h prin· 11j• 1,ri(·1•~ Hild 

8 upon such tern1s and conditions as 11\ay he providml in 8llch 1,,,,1<JR. 
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19. The issuing oflic•inl;.; 11my al a11y 1illl., and from time to time 

2 issue rel\1nding lionds l'or th,, purpose, of rPl'111idiJ1g in whole or in 

3 part a11 <'(]Ila! pri,wipal amoun1 of the honcb or any series issued 

..J. and outslarnli 11g lwn,rnHlc,r, whid1 liy 1!1<,i r t,,rms are subject to 

5 redemption prior to J1Jaturity, provided such rnfundi11g bonrls shall 

6 mature at a11y tinw or ti111us not later thw1 tlw latest maturity date 

7 of such series, ,llld the ag-gJ'C,galc, arnou11t ol' iuterest to lH1 paid 011 

8 the refumliug bonds, plus lJl!· premium, ii' any, to lw paid on the 

~J bonds refunded, shall uot ,,xceed the aggregate auwuut of iuterest 

10 which would IJe paid 011 Uw lionds refu11dc•d iJ sueh bo11ds were not 

1l so refunded. Refu11ding bonds shall constitute direct obligations of 

12 the Rlafo or l'ic,w .Jer:wy, and lh<' faith and <•reclit of th<' Stn1P ar<' 

13 pledged for the payme11t oL tlw principal 1l1Preof :111d the intPl'PHt 

14 thereon. The prn<·eeds l'<'( 0ei,·,,c! from thci Hak of rPf'unding bond~ 

15 shall hP helcl in trnst a111I appli,•d 1o th,i payrnent of the bonds re-

16 fumled ti1erehy. RPfumli 11g ho11d,, ,h,tll h<' P11titled to all thP henP-

17 fits of this act and snhje<'l to all its li111itatio11s <'XCept as to the 

18 rnaturilips then,ol' and to th,· i,xl<'nl h<'n•in 01l1Prwis<' Pxpn·ssly 

19 provided. 

l 20. To prnvide f1111ds to JIIP<'l tlw intt1n,st and principal payment 

~ requirements !'or 111<' ho11d,; issned Hnd<'r tl1is act and 0111:standinc\·, 

3 there is her,d1y :1ppro1n·iatPd in tlw ord.,,- followi11g: 

4 a. Revemrn ,]Priv,;d from tlw collection of 1axes as provided by 

5 the "Sales and lJ se 'J'ax Ad," P. L. l!lo(i, c. 30 ( C. 54 :32B-1 et seq.), 

fi or so much thereof as may lite required; 

7 h. [fin any Y'<'ar or at any time fumls. n.s hr,1'(1inahov" re,·PivPd 

8 hy the Statie or appropriated hy tlw L<>l!i~lntun,, ll<'C<;ssary· to 

9 mPet inten•st :md prin<'ipal paym<'nts 11po11 outstancli11g honds 

10 issued under this act, be insufficient or not available": then and in 

11 that ,•asi, lhc•r,· sl1:ill IH• as,·,·ss<'cl, !Pvi,•cl a11cl 1·oll,,,·f1•d a11n11ally i11 

12 each or O1P 11111nieipaliti,1s of 111<, ,·ountiPs oi' this State a tax 011 

l:J real and p1ersn11al property npo11 wl1ich n1m1icipal taxes are or 

14 shall be assessed, levied and colleded, sufficient to meet the interest 

lfi on all ontstawli 11,: bonds issw•d l1<•n•11nder and on such homls as 

16 it is proposed to icSlH' ur:<l<'r 1his act in the cal,~11dar yPar in \\ hid, 

17 such tax is to lw raisPd nnd for tlH' payment of honds falli11g dw' 

18 in th0 year followinr· tl1P year for which the tax is levied. 'l'he tax 

19 thus imposed shall J,p assessed, levi<'d and rolleeted in the. same 

20 manner and at the same time ar. other taxes upon real aad personal 

21 propPrty are assessed, levied m.id collected. The governing body 

22 of each rnm1i<'ipality shall <,ausP to he paid to the county treasurer 

~;) of thP couuty in 1rhicl1 ,meh um11ieiµality is located, 011 or before 

24 December 15 in Mch year, the amount of tax hsreir1 directed to be 
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2f> assessed a11d levi,id, and thP county ! rrasun·r shall pay the amount 

26 of said tax to tlil, St!li<' 'l'reasurer ,m or b,,fore December 20 in 

27 each year. 

28 Tf on or before DPcemlwr :11 in miv :n,a1· the issuing offiC'ials shall 

2!) determine that thC'J'e are mo1,.,y, i II tl1e (,encrnl State Fuud beyond 

30 the needs of jiJ,, StatP, std'il<'il'11t 1,> 1Jt1•,•I l!Jr, principal of bonds 

31 fallill,f\' due and all interest. payable in t.!t" ,•usuing calendar year, 

:12 then and in tht1 ,1v1•1i( snclt i,,rni 11g ,lfffrials shall hy resolutio11 so 

33 find and shall file th,• ,mm" in th,, .,fTi,·<• ol' the State •rreasurer, 

;J4 wher,!upon 1h\· ~)tah~ rl1 rPa~:,n1•,)r ~hall 1rans!'Pr ~;uch n1onpys to a 

:35 separnL• i'1llld lo I," dt1signat<'d h~, hirn, and shall pay the prineipal 

:JG and inlen•st out of said i'1111d as ih<' ,mrn,• shall bt1conie dun and 

:l7 payalile, and t.h,· ollu•r sui1rc,·,; ol' payllleJJt or said 1,rincipal and 

,l8 int,•n,:;t providi,d i'or i11 1his ,,,."tioll •d1:•ll •101 ilu•t1 h" availabJ,,, and 

3!) t!u~ re<'eipL-; i'o1· said )t'ar i'ro111 tl11.· tax ~l'"t·dit~d i11 ::;uh1-a-•<',t10J1 a. 

40 of this S(,dio,1 sl1H!l lhen,o" !;,, ,.,,,,,;,J.,n,d ai:d tn,ated as part of 

41 the UPr1t•rul Nta1P 1~1tu1d, availahl1• fdr !2,"en,~ral p11rp0He~. 

:!l. ~;!1ould ih:• ~,tat(! Tr1~a;-n1n,r, by l)(~<•1•1nhnr ;q of apy ~Pt1r, 

., dt1em ii Jll:c«Hsary. b«eaw," uf i1,sutliei.,ncy ,,r 1'1111ds to l"' eollP,'1t•d 

:: !'rou1 Ou• tlOlll'<'t~s nf n:,,<~nw•,: a:-; h1•n·i1;ahovi..' pn)vidt~d, lo llJt!(•l lhn 

.J. i1Jteresl and prineipal paynH<nts for th« y(,ar aftPr flw P11•11i1w 

,'i year, i!H11; t.hP tn,asur,,r .,hall cc:rti ,·~· lo : lit: Couq.Jtrol!Pr of th,· 

(i Trnasury i.l1e an101111t 1•<!C<1,ssary to I>" rais,•d by 1.axa1ion for sud1 

/ purpose~. t1ll' .-.;aJllt: to IH! ai"):-;p:-,:sPd, h~vit•d and eullPctPd i'or a11d in 

H Ua~ t-J1~ui:ng- eai<'i!dar y, 0ur. In snd1 ca-..t' tli.-· Cnu1ptrul!er of tlw 

9 Treasury shall, ou or before .\larch 1 following, calculate the 

JO amount in dollars to be ass<'s,wd, levied and collected as herein 

11 set. forth i11 each county. Su('h L'tteulati011 shall be based upon tlh' 

12 corrected assessed valuation of such county for the year vreceding 

13 the year in which such lax is to lw assessed, but such tax shall b,, 

14 assessed, levied mid col1<1ct.ed upon the assessed valuation of the 

15 year in which the tax is assessed and levied. '!.'he Comptroller of 

16 the 'l'reasury shall certify said amount to the county board of taxa-

17 t.ion and the eounty treasurer of eaeh county. The said county 

18 board of taxation slmll t11cl11de tlie proper amount. in the current 

19 tax levy of the severn 1 hxing distriet.s of the eount.:-- in proportio11 

20 to the rat.ables as ascertained for the curnrnt year. 

1 22. For the purpose of 0omplyiu_g with tlie provisions of the 

2 State Constitution this act shall, at the general election to be held 

:l i11 the month of Novernhe,r. '"''(1081)00 •·'"1.982~ .. he suhmitterl 

4 to the people. [n ordnr to inform the JH•oplP of tile <'.ontPntR of thie 

5 aet it sha.11 be the rlutY of the SecrntllrY of State. after this section 

n shall take effect, and at loo.st 15 clays prior to the sa.id election.. to 
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7 cause this aet to 1,,, puhlislH,cl i11 at h,ast lO newspapers published 

8 in the State and tu 110tify the clerk oJ' each county of this State of 

'I the passagr of this ad, ai1<l tl1P said elPrlrn respectively, in accord. 

LO auce with the i11structio11s of the Sc,eretary of Statc, shall r•.ausi, 

1l to be printed 011 eacl1 of tl1e said ballots, the followi11g: 

12 Tf you approve the act entitled below, make a cross ( X), plus 

13 (+), or check(\/) mark in the square opposite the word "Yes." 

14 If you <l..isapprove the act entitled below, make a cross (X), plus 

Hi ( + ), nr check (\/) mark in the square opposite the word "No." 

16 ff voting machines are used, a vote of "Yes" or "No" shall be 

17 equivalent to such markings respectively. 

' • ~.! ·- ~' 



Yes. 

No. 

11 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bo.ND IsstTF: 

Should the ''Community .llevelop11w11t 
Bond Act of ... [1981]• 0 '"' 1982**"," 
which authorizPs th<· Ntak to iss1ie ho1H 18 
m the amount ol' *[$7G,000,000.00]' 
~$85,000,000.00° to us~ist in the develop­
nHmt of' c•,on1111uni1 i .. ~ or thiH N1nte h~- (I) 
<·apitulizing at $cl;i,000,000.00 tl11• ;\'pw 
Jersey Local D,welopment Financing 
Fund, which will assist industrial and 
(!OllllllCJ'eial Pllh~rpriH('H vd1if'll PllCOllJ'Ug'P 

eeonomic development withi11 mm1icipali­
ti,!s qualif~·i11µ; for Rtate aid u;1<lnr P. L. 
1978, c. 14, "[andJ- (2) financing 
$:l0,000,000.00 of loans a11d grants to lo­
<'al governme11tR and 1itl11•r Plltit.i<'s to 
revitalize distre~sPcl urban areas aurl 
promofo the eco1101nic and social <l<!V<!lop­
mm,t of older central co11uuercial dic1 
tricts in rural and ckveloping <',01rnmm­
ities, •and, (3) financing $10,000,000.00 
of financial assistance for the creation 
and development of urban industrial 
parks,• be approved? 

l;,;r'L'J-:UPRE'l'IVII RTATEMENT 

Approval of this act will authorize sale 
of ·[$75,000,000.00r ·$85,000,000.00· 
in general obligation bonds of the State, 
$45,000,000.00 of which will capitalize 
the New Jersey Local Development Fi­
nancing Fund "[and]• •,• $30,000,000.00 
of which will be made available to 
counties, municipalities and other 
entities for the financial assistance of 
pl"ojects which encourage local re­
vitalization and development•, and 
$10,000,000.00 of whir.h will be used to 
create and develop urban industriaZ 
parks". Moneys in the New Jersey Local 
Development Finanring Fund will sup­
port economic develovmeut projects 
creating meaningful permanent private 
sector jobs. MoneyR for local revitaliza,.. 
tion and development•, and for urban 
industrial parks,• will support capital 
construction projeots which will revital­
ize distressed urban areas and promote 
the economic and social development of 
older central commercial districts in 
rural and developing communities. 

18 The fact and date of the approval or passage of this act, as the 

19 case may be, may he inserted in the a1iproyirinfo plaee after the title 

20 in said ballot. No other requirements of lnw of any kind or 
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21 character as to notice or procedure except as herein provided need 

22 be adhered to. 

23 'l'he said votes so cast for and against the approval of this act, 

!!4 hy ballot or voting machine, shall be counted and the result thereof 

25 returned by the election officer, and a canvass of such election had 

26 iu the same manner as is provided for by law in the case of this 

27 election of a Governor, and the approval or disapproval of this 

28 aet so determined shall be declared in the same manner as the result 

29 of an election for a Governor, and if there shall be a majority of all 

30 the votes cast for and against it at such election in favor of the 

31 approval of this act, then all the provisions of this act not made 

:32 effective theretofore shall takP. effect forthwith. 

1 23. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $5,000.00 to the 

2 Department of State for expenses in connection with the publication 

3 of notice pursuant to section 22. 

1 24. This sectio11 and sections 22 and 23 of this act shall take 

2 effect immediately, and the remainder of the act shall take effect 

3 as and when provided in section 22. 



ASSEMBLYMAN WALTER RAND (Acting Chairman): The public hearing on Senate Bill No. 

1549 is now open. This hearing is being held in compliance with Assembly Rule 16A:l, 

and by direction of the speaker. This bill has been reviewed and reported by the 

Assembly Revenue, Finance, and Appropriations Committee, and is not referred to this 

Committee for any purpose other than to conduct a public hearing. 

The Chairman, Assemblyman Richard Vanwagner, asked me to begin this hearing. 

Urgent personal business will require his absence. He will be here for our 

regular committee meeting, scheduled for 10:30 A.M. 

We will begin the hearing with a statement from the sponsor of the bill, 

Senator Joseph Merlino, presented by Mr. Laurenti. Anyone else who wishes to offer 

testimony for the record will be recognized by the Chair. Please state your name 

and affiliation. 

Before we start, let me introduce myself. I am Assemblyman Walter Rand. 

On my extreme left is Assemblyman Dan Dalton, from the 4th District. On my extreme 

right is Assemblyman Karl Weidel from the 23rd -- 14th now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: From the 14th Uistrict. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: This redistricting has me confused. 

Mr. Laurenti. 

JEFFREY LAURENT I: Thank you very much, Assemblyman. I am here 

today to present testimony on behalf of the sponsors of Senate Bill 1549 and the 

accompanying other bills of the Economic Redevelopment Package. 

This bill, S-1549, would be the major funding mechanism for the other elements 

in the package. Let me describe for you, briefly, what this package involves. It 

involves an approach at redeveloping New Jersey's distressed urban communities through 

targeted grants and loans to local economic development corporations. That is, in 

fact, the largest single component of the proposed funding from this bond issue. 

It also involves a proposal for, in effect, a State public works program, 

which is in the bill, Section 5, Subsection B -- a $30 million program to local govern­

ments, and this is not just to distressed urban areas, but also for the older central 

commercial districts in rural and developing communities. 

The third component is a $10 million item in the bond bill for urban industrial 

parks. Urban industrial parks were first authorized by the Legislature in 1977, 

to be undertaken either by the Economic Development Authority or, subsequently, by 

the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey. 

The bond bill before us would authorize a State issuance of general obligation 

bonds which would fund each of those three different components. The idea behind 

the package is that it takes an integrated approach among several different levels 

to be able to provide the kinds of capital formation necessary to offet the certain 

risks involved in urban areas, and it provides stimuli for economic reconstruction, 

both through the private sector, which is what the first part of this bond issue is 

intended to address, and through public works elements of the public sector. 

The accompanying bills are Senate Bills 1547 and 1548, which establish and 

authorize State assistance to local development corporations -- local development 

financing corporations. Senate Bill No. 1550, sponsored by Senator Kennedy let 

me emphasize that this is a bipartisan package and was so treated and voted on in 

the Senate -- would authorize economic development authority projects to be targeted 

particularly to areas of the greatest need. 

Senate Bill No. 3145, also pending, I believe, before this committee, is 

the enabling legislation for the second component - the public works component. And, 

there is an additional piece of legislation now pending before the Senate which 
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would give further detail on the urban industrial parks proposal, which is already 

enacted into law with the Economic Development Authority. 

This proposal for a bond issue has been approved by the Capital Budgeting 

and Planning Commission, and has already gone through all the required elements of 

the bond issue process. It is now only awaiting Assembly enactment and the Governor's 

signature. The bonds are seen as a way of providing up-front capital. The various 

enabling legislation pieces basically will provide for a revolving fund; that is, 

businesses would receive up-front money and in most cases would be required to pay 

it back. And, the receipt of that money replenishes the fund. So, you have, from 

this up-front capitalization, the on-going funding for continuing economic redevelopment 

efforts. 

You see, this is especially important now because in an age of Federal with­

drawal from these responsibilities, it becomes more and more critical that States 

undertake these kinds of active involvements in order to ensure that there are jobs 

in our cities, where the unemployment is highest. In many respects, this first part 

of the program, Subsection Sa, the Local Development Financing Corporation device, 

is a complement to and, unfortunately, increasingly a substitute for the urban development 

action grants, which were a pioneering concept of the last Federal Administration, 

but which appear in jeopardy -- particularly in the next Federal budget message. 

The second element is akin to the public works projects which the Federal 

government has used in the past. So, we have good historical precedent for these 

kinds of programs. We would suggest they are programs which can work, and that this 

bond issue is a good way to capitalize those programs to get them started. 

Again, the rest of the program could travel without this kind of funding 

mechanism. We would argue that you would want a good up-front capitalization, and 

that is why this bond issue is needed. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: Thank you very much, Mr. Laurenti. Before we continue, 

we have been joined by Assemblyman Walter Kavanaugh, and we will now open the floor 

to any questions of Mr. Laurenti. Mr. Dalton. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DALTON: Yes. Jeff, what is the definition you are going to 

be using for "distressed urban communities?" Is that in the bill? 

MR. LAURENTI: It is in each of the authorizing pieces of legislation. The 

reason for that, Assemblyman, is that the Legislature should retain some flexibility 

over how it will allocate these funds. If you were to put it all in the bond act 

to submit it to the voters, the Legislature would not subsequently have flexibility. 

The first section, which is the local Development Financing Corporation 

Assistance Fund, in fact would be limited, both in the bond issue and in the authorizing 

legislation, to, basically, urban aid municipalities, or those which would qualify 

for urban aid under all the criteria, except population. The others are not defined 

in the legislation. The accompanying legislation, which is before the Assembly Committee 

at this time, would provide" that any of the municipalities which receive the Public 

Utility Tax for distribution would be able to qualify for the Public Works segment 

of the bond issue. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DALTON: 

MR. LAURENTI: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DALTON: 

You also mentioned rural and developing communities. 

They would be eligible for what? 

MR. LAURENTI: They would be eligible for the Subsection b of Section 5 

funding -- that is, the public works construction. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DALTON: What is a rural and developing community? 
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MR. LAURENTI: Well-­

ASSEMBLYMAN DALTON: Mount Laurel? 

MR. LAURENTI: Mount Laurel falls into the category of a developing community, 

as would-- Rural would be, perhaps, Delaware Township. Whatever will qualify as 

an older, commercial, central district. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DALTON: I didn't want to go over who would qualify. I wanted 

to try and get an understanding as to what the parameters were of a rural and developing 

community. 

MR. LAURENTI: The parameters are quite broad, and deliberately so - partly 

politically -because in order to win voter support for a bond issue, it cannot be 

limited exclusively to a narrow constituency. For that reason, the Public Works segment 

is, I think rightly, seen as something which should be much more broadly distributed. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: The last question, through you Mr. Chairman, is, you 

mentioned the New York Port Authority. What would their activity be within the parameters 

of this bill? 

MR. LAURENTI: Okay. This legislation provides financial assistance for 

urban and industrial parks. That, in theory, could accommodate, if the Legislature, 

by subsequent legislation, were to provide for assistance to projects that the Port 

Authority would undertake. That is not, however, the provision in the proposed authoriz­

ing legislation which is now pending in the Senate. Port Authority projects, we 

believe, should be undertaken out of the resources, which are ample, that the Port 

Authority has. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DALTON: So, isn't there a need? Would we want to clarify 

1549 in order to ensure that the monies wouldn't be used solely for projects undertaken 

by the Port Authority? 

MR. LAURENTI: We would recommend that this bill not be the vehicle for 

that kind of prescription, that that is to be done by authorizing legislation. As 

the bill states on page 4, lines 44 to 45, " ... according to procedures and eligibility 

to be established by law." We would argue, strongly, that the Legislature should 

retain the flexibility to set that. The bill which has been submitted, and which 

is pending before the Senate Revenue, Finance, and Appropriations Committee this 

morning, or the County and Municipal Government Committee this morning, prescribes 

it only for the Economic Development Authority urban industrial parks, and not for 

those undertaken by the Port Authority. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DALTON: Thank you, Jeff. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: Thank you very much. Assemblyman Weidel? 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Would 1549 itself go before the Bond Oversight Committee, 

or would the subsequent legislation that defines where it is going to be spent go 

before it? I can't see how we are going to get all these bills in front of the Bond Oversight 

Committee. 

MR. LAURENTI: Right. Only the bills appropriating funds from this bond 

issue would go before the Bond Oversight Committee. The authorizing legislation, 

setting up the programs would not -- because that is not a standing reference committee 

for legislation -- be referred to the Bond Oversight Committee. But, the actual 

utilization of the bond money would. 

You see, the other pieces of legislation are offered independently from the 

Bond Act. In theory, you could, and perhaps should -- we would argue should -- enact 

all the rest of that package and fund it out of on-going annual appropriations rather 

than with a major up-front capitalization, which is what this bond issue provides, 

As you establish local development financing corporations, you could establish a 
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public works program -- public works construction -- and you could provide State 

funding for urban industrial parks as part of the regular State appropriation in 

the budget, rather than out of a bond issue. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: But, Jeff, don't we usually, when we have bond legislation 

to go to the voters, have some kind of an outline of projects? If this passes and 

goes before the voters, it is just going to say "Community Development Bond Act." 

How are proponents of this legislation going to explain it to the public?, 

MR. LAURENTI: This is a different kind of animal than, let us say, the 

list of projects which would be undertaken by the Department of Environmental Protection 

building sewers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: This is the first time we have ever done it this way, 

isn't it? 

MR. LAURENTI: Well, no. For example, the Flood Control Bond Act, which 

was enacted a couple of years ago, was done utterly without any plan for an expenditure 

program. The Handicapped Children Bond Act of 1973 was done almost without the awareness 

of the Department, much less with a program for its expenditure, and for that one 

it took seven or eight years before anybody thought about how to use the money. So, 

it is not unprecedented for there not to be a list of specific projects. 

The nature of the Economic Development Projects would make it impossible 

to have a list in advance. This is not intended to benefit specific business ventures; 

rather, it is intended to provide the funding mechanism for the State to provide 

assistance to private sector businesses that are willing to take the chance in communities 

where unemployment is high and the need for economic enterprise is desperate, and 

to provide the necessary kind of risk-covering capital. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I know where you come from. Could any of this money 

be used for the Civic Center in Trenton? 

MR. LAURENTI: The second component of the bond issue, the Public Works 

Bond Issue, could, in fact, be used for projects like the Civic Center in Trenton. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Jeff, there was criticism on the last ballot that there 

were so many bond issues on it. Some of them, as you obviously know, were old and 

were way down in the right hand corner, and there was criticism that maybe there 

were just too many questions on the ballot. What are we doing here? Are we passing 

something in this Legislature on this bond act for next November? In other words, 

you are the first guys in here. You are moving from a position of strength right 

now. Do you have any more bond issues that you want? 

MR. LAURENTI: Actually, we would have hoped that this may have been on 

the ballot this past November. As it turns out, there was a winning streak for questions 

on the ballot this Fall that made it doubly advantageous to have done it this year. 

But, the Assembly's schedule did not permit it to be considered in time for this 

past November. Therefore, we are seeking its adoption now so it can go on the ballot 

next November. That in itself is also not unprecedented. In the lame duck Legislature 

of 1973, final approval was given to a Constitutional Amendment dealing with voter 

residency requirements. That appeared on the ballot in 1974. So, we have had precedents 

where questions appear on the general election ballot one year that were passed by 

the Legislature the previous year. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: When the new Legislature comes in and gives a different 

direction, and as things develop here in this State, would you be willing-- I have 

to couch that in different words. Do you think the importance of this bond issue 

and the substance of it would stand up to any other bond issues that might come before 

the new Legislature, so we can have some priority? In other words, could you put 
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them all in and say, "Okay, Mr. and Ms. Legislature, which ones are you going to 

put on this year? Are we going to put prisons on? Are we going to put more water 

on? Are we going to put more transportation on? Are we going to put on urban develop­

ment?" I have a faint suspicion that what we are doing here is already saying to 

the new Legislature: "Well we have one, and that's it; now you nuvs figure out what 

else is going to go on." And, I have a little difficulty with that, due to the makeup of 

everything right now. 

MR. LAURENTI: That I understand. In fact-­

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I'm trying to be honest with you. 

MR. LAURENTI: And, I will be absolutely honest and forthright in my reply. 

As I indicated before, the Capital Budget and Planning Commission did approve this 

bond issue at the same time as it did the Water Supply Bond Issue, the Hazardous 

Waste Discharge Bond Issue, and the third bond issue this year -- quick, help. Yes, 

right, Farmland Preservation -- in fact, this was approved before Farmland Preservation 

slipped through. So, in fact,that passed and it was seen in the context of all the 

State's needs. It has been viewed in the context of the several other competing 

claims on New Jersey's public funds, and was deemed by the Capital and Budgeting 

and Planning Commission to be a worthy part of that package. As I said, it was due 

only to what we would view as an accident of the Assembly's schedule in the Autumn 

that it was not passed in a more timely fashion for the voters to have approved it 

with all the rest this fall. I don't think it is a case of tying a future Legislature's 

hands. I think it can be said that the next Legislature would have pretty much the 

same disposition on a question like this. It has already progressed very substantially 

through the legislative process, and it had already been released from Committee 

back in June. So, it had gone three-fourths of the way in the legislative process, 

and we would submit that it should, therefore, go that last quarter of a mile now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Okay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: Is there anything else, Assemblyman Weidel? 

I would just like to, for one moment if I may, introduce Assemblywoman Burgio, 

who has now joined us. Okay, Assemblyman Kavanaugh. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I think I have to echo 

Karl's sentiments. I don't see any urgency at this time, with a new administration, 

and with forty-four some odd changes in both Houses, as far as the members of the 

Legislature are concerned. We do have a regular set-up as far as routine time is concerned. 

So, there is a lack of urgency. I would agree that during the coming legislative 

session, that both Houses and the Administration and the members of the new Cabinet 

get together on possible bond issues that should be coming up in the coming year, 

prepare them, prioritize them, and present them to the Legislature to be put on the 

ballot in November. We are locking in the new Legislature. It may be that with 

time there may be changes. I just think we are trying to rush some of these through. 

I know the reason for it, but I just think it is more important for good government 

that we sit back and reflect on this a little longer to see how this ranks in priority 

come next August. 

MR. LAURENTI: I appreciate that perspective, Assemblyman. As you can see, 

the Bill was introduced over a year ago and it has spent the better part of over 

a year in being carefully reflected on while making its way through the Legislature. 

Ultimately, it is not the Legislature's hands that are being tied, but rather an 

opportunity for the people to decide on it next fall. In that respect, that final 

binding decision, whclhc,r i I:. would have lH><'n don,, by l ]!,, vo1-_,,rs in N"vurnbvr of this 

year or November of next year, is sLill qoi11q Lo lw Uwir mandc1te ulLimatcly. 
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whether this money will be made available for these purposes or not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: If Mr. Enourato is unsuccessful in his suit, could 

this money be used for the State Building Authority? 

MR. LAURENTI: Under the provisions of this bill and the accompanying legislation, 

the answer would be no. Subsection b makes specific reference to -- and this is the one 

section under which any public buildings can be undertaken -- "capital construction 

projects, in the form of low interest loans and grants to counties, municipalities 

and such other entities as may hereafter be provided by law." 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: There you go. 

MR. LAURENTI: Yes, but the accompanying legislation, which you have in 

this Committee, S-3145, does not provide for the State to be any such entity. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: We could put any kind of subsequent legislation in 

to spend this money. 

MR. LAURENTI: That is clearly not intended by this legislation, and we 

believe the Building Authority, in terms of undertaking the State's own projects, 

which cost far more than the $30 million that would be available-- You have an additional 

provision in the bond act itself that no more than 20% of that category -that is $6 

million -· could be used in any one county. There is no way that this could be used 

to finance the State Building Authority's program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: Might I remind you that the bill has been reported out, 

so there is no necessity for taking any vote. 

Assemblywoman Burgio. 

ASSEMBLYWOMAN BURGIO: I would just like to say, Jeff, that I am not in 

the same position as my two colleagues over here. I will not be here next year to 

further look the bill over, and I think I would support it. I will not be able to 

vote on this bill, so I would support it now, even though their comments are valid. 

MR. LAURENTI: Thank you, Assemblywoman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: Mr. Laurenti, I would just like to ask you one more quick 

question. On page 3, lines 9(a), 9(b), and 10, was there a particular reason why 

you eradicated the 15% and raised it to 20%? 

MR. LAURENTI: Yes, that was, by the way, an amendment made in the Assembly 

by this Committee. Maybe you could help me. I believe that the origin of it was 

a concern that you have in places such as Hudson and Essex Counties with 

a large concentration of communities that might want to make application for this, 

since the Legislature would have to approve each of the projects through the appropriation 

process. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: Okay. I may not have been present at that particular 

moment. 

MR. LAURENTI: You would still maintain control, but you might have a little 

bit more flexibility for the Legislature there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: I would like to announce that Assemblyman Janiszewski 

has just joined us. He is the Vice Chairman of this Committee. Assemblyman Janiszewski. 

ASSEMBLYMAN JANISZEWSKI: Thank you. First, I apologize to the Committee 

for my late arrival, and to Mr. Laurenti as well. I was just looking through the 

bill, on page 3 -- in fact, I thought, Walter, you were going to ask this very question, 

and forgive me if it has been asked earlier -- lines 9 and 9(a), in italics, " ••. which 

would qualify under that act except for the population criterion." Perhaps, Jeff, 

you can address yourself to what the impact of that is with regard to the total funding 

mentioned in here. 
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MR. LAURENTI: All right. That qualifies--

ASSEMBLYMAN JANISZEWSKI: And, as compared to what it would be, absent that. 

MR. LAURENTI: That qualifies for consideration business projects, such as 

those in communities like Asbury Park, which has now dropped in population below 

the 15,000 population threshold and which in every other respect qualifies for urban 

aid. Therefore, we made a special line of appropriation for it in the budget. We 

want to ensure that a community, like Asbury Park, would be able to qet adsistance 

for business ventures which will help redevelop that town's sagging base. 

ASSEMBLYMAN JANISZEWSKI: Then that would, I suppose, connect with the top 

of page 3, line 54, which reads: " .•. additional assistance to rural and developing 

communities .•.. " Am I right in assuming that the funds generated under this bill 

would be available upon application, in accordance with guidelines established by 

law and by regulation, for communities which were developing, whether they be rural 

communities or those which had an eroded business base, as with Asbury Park, or for 

urban communities? I mean, tbere is really a wide range of types of communities 

that would be covered as it presently reads, and that would be allowed to apply under 

the law. 

MR. LAURENTI: Yes, absolutely. Again, this is something of a three-legged 

stool, this program, and those legs are not equal in length. The first is the aid 

to the local Development Financing Corporations, basically aid to private businesses 

which locate in areas of greatest distress. In the bill, there is $45 million provided 

in Section 5(a) for that. In terms of the accompanying legislation -that would be 

Senate Bills 1547 and 1548 - that is only communities which qualify for urban aid, 

or would qualify for it except for population. 

Subsection 5 (b) speaks of a public works component-- Excuse me for a second, 

Subsection S(a) is akin to the UDAG program. Subsection 5 (b), the thirty million 

dollar public works program, is far more broadly spread. That deals with the 

rural and developing communities. And, Subsection 5 (cl, a $10 million item, provides 

financing for urban industrial parks, which are also separately addressed in the 

accompanying legislation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN JANISZEWSKI: One last question, Mr. Chairman. Jeff, do you 

see any dovetail or overlap between 

right--? 

MR. LAURENTI: Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN JANISZEWSKI: 

realizing this is a funding mechanism, all 

(continuing) --other program bills presently in the 

Legislature and those bills which have been widely discussed with regard to urban 

enterprise zones and that concept? 

MR. LAURENTI: The concept of urban enterprise zones relies on the tax mechanism, 

and it assumes that by giving additional tax preferences - tax benefits - you can 

make certain kinds of enterprises more attractive and possibly "doable". This does 

not in any way conflict with that. This provides specific assistance to projects 

which, but for this aid, would not be doable. So, they may well complement each 

other. This can be taken independently of the tax advantage proposals, or it can 

be taken in conjunction with them. Clearly, the more means the better, in terms 

of opportunity for redevelopment of the cities. 

ASSEMBLYMAN JANISZEWSKI: Oh, there is no question about that in my mind. 

Mr. Rand, thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: We have now been joined by Assemblywoman Barbara Kalik. 

Mr. Dalton, you wanted to ask a question? 
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ASSEMBLYMAN DALTON: Jeff, on the urban industrial parks, the Estate Statute, 

am I correct? Correct me if I am wrong. The establishment of the Port Authority 

in that statute is really the only vehicle in the Estate Statute for the establishment 

of urban industrial parks? 

MR. LAURENTI: The Economic Development Authority - the New Jersey Economic 

Development Authority - is the agency which is authorized in this State to undertake 

urban industrial parks. There is also a joint New York-New Jersey program, operated 

by the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, but that is no~ under the accompanying 

legislation, authorized to receive any of the funds from this bond act. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DALTON: You have probably surnrnized what I am trying to get 

at. 

MR. LAURENTI: This is intended to cover the regions of New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DALTON: Okay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: Assemblyman Weidel. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Everything that this does, Jeff -- it seems like this 

doesn't see any projEcts. You have split this up into percentages. This doesn't 

see any projects, really, from the beginning to the end, does it? 

MR. LAURENTI: No, this does not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: This is to entice and to get-- There is not enough 

money here. 

MR. LAURENTI: Well, we would say yes, there is not enough money for this. 

There is not enough money in the State budget for all the important purposes that 

government assists, but this is better than nothing, particularly in an age when 

the Federal assistance, which used to be helpful, is no longer available. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: What I am afraid we are doing here, Jeff, is, we are 

going to have to hav( subsequent legislation. What we are going to do is, we are 

planting a seed on the part of every legislator -- the way this is written to 

get in on the action. You inadvertently mentioned Asbury Park because the population 

is down. Wait a minute, Lhey have Perth Amboy, or whatever it is: "We have the population, 

we have the urban aid, we have the declining base" -- you know. 

Usually, when we have a bond issue-- Although we in the Legislature have all been 

criticized by the public in that it isn't specific enough for what we are going to 

spend, this is the worst one that I have seen, in that there isn't anything that precludes 120 

legislators from changing it around. 

MR. LAURENTI: Well, you know, Assemblyman, the transportation bond issues 

that have been put out have always been accompanied with long lists of projects which 

would be undertaken like the improvement of Route 31. Every transportation bond 

issue includes that in the list. And, the various and sundry projects are not always 

what the bond issue E·nds up being funded for. There are always projects that you 

want to undertake, but there is not enough money for them. That will be true of 

this bond issue; that wil] be true of any of the others that have been proposed in 

the past, that the list of deserving projects that can be helpful to the people of 

this State is longer than the amount of resources available to it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: On this one you already have accompanying bills. You 

already have your plays worked out. 

MR. LAURENTI: We have no projects in those bills, all we have is the statutory 

mechanism for being able to provide assistance to local Development Financing Corporations. 

To digress from this bill for just one moment, the bill which was released 

by this Committee last week, Senate Bill 1547, provides for local development financing 
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corporations to be locally constituted. Now, the $45 million aide portion would be 

funneled through local development financing corporations. So, Asub~y Park -- if 

you wanted to do Asbury Park -- would have to have such a local development financing 

corporation, or Perth Amboy would. Any of those would have to. And then, as with 

any other bond or any other non-bond general fund appropriation or money that is 

available, they would have to make application for it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: All right. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: Assemblyman Kavanaugh. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KAVANAUGH: We have gone through this and if no member of the 

public is to be heard -- this is a public hearing -- we can always debate this on 

the floor, after we review the transcript. I would move that the public hearing 

be concluded and move on to our other agenda. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: Before you do that, I would just like to say that we 

have been joined by Assemblyman Byron Baer, and give him the opportunity to ask 

a question very quickly, if he does have a question. Assemblyman Baer, do you have 

any questions on this? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BAER: No, Mr. Chairman. 

MR. LAURENTI: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman, and members of the Committee. 

ASSEMBLYMAN RAND: Thank you very much, Mr. Laurenti. 

Is there anyone else wishing to offer testimony on S-1549? If not, Mr. 

Kavanaugh, I will accept your motion. 

(Whereupon motion was duly made, seconded and unanimously carried) 

I will direct the secretary to prepare a transcript of this hearing immediately. 

Thank you very much. This public hearing is closed. 

(hearing concluded) 
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